March 29, 1985
Docket Nos. 50-338
and 50-339

Mr. W, L. Stewart

Vice President - Nuclear Operations
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Post Office Box 26666

Richmond, Virginia 23261

Dear Mr, Stewart:

This is in response to your letter dated February 1, 1985, wherein you
requested an extension of the deadline for final environmental qualification
of certain North Anna Power Station, Units No. 1 and No. 2 (NA 1&2)
electrical equipment. VYour letter stated that additional time would be
required to complete the environmental qualification of hydrogen recombiner

equipment.

Your February 1, 1985 letter requested an extension from March 31, 1985 to
November 30, 1985 for completion of the qualification program for the NA 142
hydrogen recombiners. Your letter further stated that the Justification for
Continued Operation (JCO) regarding the hydrogen recombiners w.s provided in
your letters dated August 24, 1981 and October 29, 1984 for NA 182,
respectively. This JCO has been found acceptable by the NRC and is so stated
in the NRC Safety Evaluation for the Environmental Qualification of
Electrical Equipment (10 CFR 50.49) for NA 142 dated December 11, 1984,

The regulations allow for the granting of requests for extension of the
March 31, 1985 deadline by the Director of the Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation to a date no later than November 30, 1985 for specified pieces of
equipment, if these requests are filed on a timely basis and demonstrate good
cause for the extension, such as procurement lead time, test complications,
and installation problems.

Your February 1, 1985 letter stated that your schedular extension was due to
the hydrogen recombiner motor manufacturer slipping the delivery date from
January 5, 1985 to March 1, 1985, You further stated that installation of
the subject motors requires 25 days for the two redundant hydrogen
recombiners. In addition, you further state that the NA 142 Technical
Specifications preclude taking more than one recombiner out of service at a
time, and therefore, there exists insufficienc construction time to complete
the modification prior to the March 31, 1985 deadline.
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Based on the foregoing, I find your request for extension was filed on a
timely basis and demonstrated good cause for an extension of time to complete
final environmental qualification of the specified equipment. An extension
is therefore qranted until November 30, 1985 for the North Anna Power Station
hydrogen recombiners, Nos. 1-HC-HC-1 and 2-HC-HC-1,

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Darrell G. Eisenbut

Harold R, Denton, Director

0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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North Anna 1 & 2

Richard M, Foster, Esauire
Musick, Williamson, Schwartz,
Leavenworth & Cope, P.C.

P. 0., Box 4579
Boulder, Colorado 80306

Michael W. Maupin, Esquire
Hunton, Williams, Gay and Gibson
P. 0. Box 1535

Richmond, Virginia 22212

Mr. W. 7. Lough

Virginia Corporation Cemmission
Division of Energy Regulation
P, 0. Box 1197

Richmona, Virginia 23209

Ellyn R, Weiss, Esouire

Sheldon, Harman, Roisman and Weiss
1725 I Street, N.W., Suite 506
Wishington, DC 20006

v, J. H., Ferguson

Executive Vice President - Power
Yirginia Electric and Power Co.
Post Office Box 26666

Richmond, Virginia 23261

Mr. Anthony Gambardella
O0ffice of the Attorney General
Supreme Court Building

101 North 8th Street
Richmond, Virginfa 23219

Pesident Inspector/North Anna
c/o U.S. NRC

Senior Resident Inspector
Route 2, Box 78

Mineral, Virginia 23117

Mrs. Margaret Uietrich
Route 2, Box 568
Gordonsville, Virginia 22042

Mr. Paul W. Purdom

Environmental Studies Institute
Drexel University

32nd and Chestnut Streets
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104

Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal
Board Panel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Regional Administrator
USNRC, Region II
Office of Executive Director
for Operations
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. E. W. Harrell
P. 0. Box 402
Mineral, Virginia 23117

01d Dominion Electric Cooperative
c¢/o Executive Vice President
Innsbrook Corporate Center

4222 Cox Road, Suite 102

Glen Allen, Virginia 23060

Mr. Richard C. Klepper
Board of Supervisors
Louisa County Courthouse
P. 0, Box 27

Louisa, Virginia 23093



